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Allison Edwards

From: Osiewacz, Caroline A <Caroline.Osiewacz@SABIC.com>
Sent: 04 November 2020 11:49
To: Allison Edwards
Subject: RE: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0598/FF

Classification: General Business Use  
 
Hi 
 
Please note the planning application enquiry above will not affect SABIC Cross Country Pipeline apparatus. 
 
Regards 
Caroline 
 
Caroline Osiewacz 
Pipeline Administration Co-ordinator 
Cross Country Pipelines 
 
SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited 
Olefins Offices 
Redcar  TS10 4RF 
United Kingdom 
T: +44(0) 1642834531 
E: caroline.osiewacz@sabic.com 
 
 
 
 
This e-mail and any attachments are for authorized use by the intended recipient(s) only. They may contain proprietary material or confidential information and/or be subject to legal 
privilege. They should not be copied, disclosed to, or used by any other party. If you have reason to believe that you are not one of the intended recipients of this e-mail, please notify 
the sender immediately by reply e-mail and immediately delete this e-mail and any of its attachments. Thank you. 
From: Allison Edwards <allison.edwards@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 October 2020 08:02 
To: Osiewacz, Caroline A <Caroline.Osiewacz@SABIC.com> 
Subject: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0598/FF 
 

This is an external email. If you see this email as suspicious, please click the ‘Report Suspicious Email’ icon.  

 

Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough 
Council in connection with the above planning application.  If you have any difficulties opening the 
attachment, please contact a member of the Planning Admin team on 01287 612344 or 01287 612471. 

   
   
Kind Regards,  
   
Allison Edwards  
Development Management  
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council  
   
Redcar & Cleveland House  
Kirkleatham Street  
Redcar  
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Yorkshire  
TS10 1RT  
   
Tel: (01287) (61)2628  
   
Email: allison.edwards@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk <mailto:allison.edwards@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>  
Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk <http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/>  
   
Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland <https://twitter.com/RedcarCleveland>  
Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland <https://www.facebook.com/redcarcleveland>  
   
Please note my working days are Tuesday - Thursdays  
   

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important 
updates to our privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal 
data, visit: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/dataprivacy If you wish to stop receiving emails and unsubscribe 
from this Council email account, then please reply to this email and let us know. We will need your name 
and address to amend our records. If we must contact you in the future, we will write to your postal address. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the named recipient and may contain 
sensitive, confidential or protectively marked material up to the central government classification of 
"RESTRICTED" which must be handled accordingly. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete from your system, unless you are the named recipient (or 
authorised to receive it for the recipient) you are not permitted to copy, use, store, publish, disseminate or 
disclose it to anyone else. 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as it could be intercepted, corrupted, 
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses and therefore the Council accept no liability for 
any such errors or omissions. 

Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of the Council and are not intended to be legally binding. 

All Council network traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 
legislation. 

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Redcar & Cleveland House, Kirkleatham Street, Redcar, TS10 1RT, 
Tel: 01642 774 774, Website: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 

 


